is responsible for notifying The Tribes that this notice has been published.

Dated: March 17, 2022.

#### Melanie O'Brien,

Manager, National NAGPRA Program. [FR Doc. 2022-06129 Filed 3-22-22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4312-52-P

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 701-TA-539 and 731-TA-1280-1282 (Review)]

# **Heavy Walled Rectangular Welded** Carbon Steel Pipes and Tubes From Korea, Mexico, and Turkey

# Determination

On the basis of the record <sup>1</sup> developed in the subject five-year reviews, the United States International Trade Commission ("Commission") determines, pursuant to the Tariff Act of 1930 ("the Act"), that revocation of the countervailing duty order on heavy walled rectangular welded carbon steel pipes and tubes from Turkey and the antidumping duty orders on heavy walled rectangular welded carbon steel pipes and tubes from Korea, Mexico, and Turkey would be likely to lead to continuation or recurrence of material injury to an industry in the United States within a reasonably foreseeable time.

### Background

The Commission instituted these reviews on August 2, 2021 (86 FR 41511) and determined on November 5, 2021 that it would conduct expedited reviews (87 FR 7498, February 9, 2022).

The Commission made these determinations pursuant to section 751(c) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)). It completed and filed its determinations in these reviews on March 17, 2022. The views of the Commission are contained in USITC Publication 5297 (March 2022), entitled Heavy Walled Rectangular Welded Carbon Steel Pipes and Tubes from Korea, Mexico, and Turkey: Investigation Nos. 701-TA-539 and 731-TA-1280-1282 (Review).

By order of the Commission. Issued: March 17, 2022.

#### Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission. [FR Doc. 2022-06123 Filed 3-22-22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1230]

Certain Electric Shavers and **Components and Accessories Thereof Commission Decision Finding a** Violation of Section 337; Issuing a **General Exclusion Order and Cease** and Desist Orders; Terminating the Investigation

**AGENCY: U.S. International Trade** Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission ("Commission") has determined to affirm the presiding administrative law judge ("ALJ's") initial determination ("ID") (Order No. 33) finding a violation of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, in this investigation and has issued a general exclusion order and cease and desist orders prohibiting the importation of certain electric shavers and components and accessories thereof. The investigation is hereby terminated.

#### FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Sidney A. Rosenzweig, Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 708-2532. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help accessing EDIS, please email EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal, telephone  $(202)\ 205-1810.$ 

# SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On

November 18, 2020, the Commission instituted this investigation based on a complaint filed by Complainant Skull Shaver ("Skull Shaver") of Moorestown, New Jersey. 85 FR 73510-11 (Nov. 18, 2020). The complaint alleged violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, based on the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain electric shavers and components and accessories thereof by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 8,726,528 ("the '528 patent") and D672,504 ("the

'504 design patent''). Id. The Commission's notice of investigation named the following eleven entities as respondents: Rayenbarny Inc. ("Rayenbarny") of New York, New York; Bald Shaver Inc. ("Bald Shaver") of Toronto, Canada; Suzhou Kaidiya Garments Trading Co., Ltd. ("Suzhou") d.b.a. "Digimator" of Suzhou, China; Shenzhen Aiweilai Trading Co., Ltd. ("Aiweilei") d.b.a. "Teamyo" of Shenzhen, China; Wenzhou Wending Electric Appliance Co., Ltd. of Yueqing City, China; Shenzhen Nukun Technology Co., Ltd. ("Nukun") d.b.a. "OriHea" of Shenzhen, China; Yiwu Xingye Network Technology Co. Ltd. ("Yiwu Xingye") d.b.a. "Roziapro" of Yiwu, China; Magicfly LLC ("Magicfly") of Hong Kong; Yiwu City Qiaoyu Trading Co., Ltd. ("Yiwu City") of Yiwu, China; Shenzhen Wantong Information Technology Co., Ltd. ("Wantong") d.b.a. "WTONG" of Shenzhen, China; and Shenzhen Junmao International Technology Co., Ĺtd. (''Junmao'') d.b.a. ''Homeas' Shenzhen, China. The notice of investigation also named the Office of Unfair Import Investigations ("OUII") as a party. Id.

The Commission terminated Rayenbarny from the investigation because its accused product was actually imported by Benepuri LLC ("Benepuri") of Menands, New York; the Commission allowed Benepuri to intervene as a respondent. Notice, 85 FR 82514, 82515 (Dec. 18, 2020). The Commission later granted Skull Shaver's motion to amend the Complaint and the notice of investigation to correct the name of Wenzhou Wending Electric Appliance Co., Ltd. d.b.a. "Paitree" as Wenzhou Wending Electric Appliance Co., Ltd. ("Wenzhou"), and to correct the addresses of several respondents. Notice, 86 FR 14645, 14645 (Mar. 17, 2021). The Commission terminated Magicfly from the investigation on the basis of settlement. Notice at 2 (May 19, 2021). The Commission terminated Nukun and Benepuri from the investigation on the basis of withdrawal of the complaint. Notice at 2 (June 21, 2021) (Nukun); Notice at 2 (Oct. 28, 2021) (Benepuri). All of the remaining respondents (i.e., all respondents other than Magicfly, Nukun, Benepuri and Rayenbarny) defaulted. See Notice at 3 (May 21, 2021) (seven defaulting respondents); Notice at 2 (Dec. 9, 2021) (Bald Shaver defaulting). Taken together, the eight defaulting respondents are: Suzhou; Yiwu City; Wenzhou; Aiweilai; Junmao; Wantong; Yiwu Xingye; and Bald Shaver.

On May 26, 2021, Skull Shaver filed a motion for summary determination of

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The record is defined in § 207.2(f) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 207.2(f)).